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Memo

To: Douglas County Commissioners

From: Justin Rutter, CFO jﬁ

CC:  Travis Long - Grant Manager, David Porter- Deputy CFO, Zak Humbles- Special Projects
Engineer; Andy Hough - Environmental Resource Coordinator

Date: 7.24.23

Re: Additional Funding for Shooting Range Grant

Due to a change in project status for previously awarded grant funds, Colorado Parks and
Wildlife is uniquely positioned to reevaluate previously awarded grants with an opportunity to
add additional funds. The award to Douglas County for the Turkey Tracks project has been
identified as a high-quality project that will positively impact the recreational shooting
opportunity in the Front Range of Colorado.

Colorado Parks and Wildlife would like to amend the 2022 grant award amount from $109,987
to $300,000. With Douglas County’s match, the total project cost will now be $400,000.

We appreciate your team’s willingness to expand their scope and work to help CPW best
utilize available funds.

Jeff Davis, Director, Colorado Parks and Wildlife
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